
 

 
 TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND FROM: Toni J. Taber, CMC 

  CITY COUNCIL  City Clerk 

 

 SUBJECT: SEE BELOW DATE: December 8, 2020 

              
 

SUBJECT:  Approval of SAP Grant for Starting Arts.  

 

Recommendation 

 

As recommended by the Rules and Open Government Committee on December 2, 2020, approve 

a $1,000 grant to Starting Arts for their general fund for general operating expenses to support 

arts education in our community to be paid by Council District 9’s Arena Community Fund City-

Wide appropriation. 

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-010, City Organizational and Administrative Activities 

resulting in no changes to the physical environment. (Foley) 

[Rules Committee referral 12/2/2020 - Item G.2] 

 

 COUNCIL AGENDA: 12/8/2020 

 ITEM: 2.18 

 FILE NO: 20-1677 



 

               

 
 TO: RULES AND OPEN FROM: COUNCILMEMBER 

 GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE                                   PAM FOLEY 

   

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF SAP GRANT FOR  DATE:  NOV.17, 2020 

   STARTING ARTS 

              
Approved       Date   11/17/2020 

            

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Forward a recommendation to the City Council to approve at the December 8 Council meeting, a 

grant for Starting Arts for their general fund for general operating expenses to support arts 

education in our community. To be paid by the Arena Community Fund City-Wide 

appropriation. 

 

Starting Arts $1,000.00 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

Pursuant to City Council Expenditure and Reimbursement Policy, Policy Number 0-38, Section  

K “Grants”, Item 6, “ Any contribution to an organization proposed by a Council member who is 

a member of that organization must be approved in advance by the City Council.  

 

Approval is requested to expend $1,000.00 from the budgeted District 9 portion of the SAP 

Center of San Jose allocation of the Arena Community Fund City-wide appropriation to support 

community art programs and activities.  

 

 

Currently, my daughter is employed by Starting Arts and because of my relationship with this 

organization, it is appropriate for the full Council to approve this grant.  

 

RULES COMMITTEE: 12/02/20 

ITEM: G.2 

 


